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2022-11-08

Dear Ms Quigley,

TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED)
NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY FRAMEWORK 2021

St Pancras Hospital 4 St Pancras Way London Camden NW1 OPE

Details of written scheme investigation (WSI) required by condition 10a of planning
permission 2020/4825/P dated 05/08/2022 for Partial redevelopment of the site, involving the
demolition of seven existing buildings (Ash House, Bloomsbury Day Hospital, the Camley
Centre, Jules Thorn Day Hospital, Kitchen and the Post Room & Former Mortuary) and
construction of a part seven, part ten storey (plus roof plant) purpose-built eyecare, medical
research and educational centre for Moorfields Eye Hospital, the UCL Institute of
Ophthalmology and Moorfields Eye Charity. New building to comprise a mixture of clinical,
research and education purposes, including eye care accident and emergency department,
outpatients, operating theatres, research areas, education space, cafe and retail areas, admin
space and plant space. Associated site re-landscaping works including formation of patient
drop off area to St Pancras way, new public realm and routes through the site, cycle parking
and servicing ramp and cross over to Granary street

Recommend Approval of Archaeological Written Scheme of Investigation

Thank you for your consultation received on 2022-11-04.
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The Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service (GLAAS) provides archaeological advice
in accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework and GLAAS Charter.

Having considered the submitted document | confirm it accords with relevant standards and

guidance and thatitis in compliance with the condition.
The submitted written scheme of investigation for an archaeological evaluation (AECOM,

Sept 2022, v3) has been reviewed and approved.
The start date when known should be communicated by the archaeological practice to this

office. | will conduct monitoring visits on behalf of your office.
The archaeological condition will not be fully satisfied until all works are complete, including

any post-excavation assessment/analysis leading to publication.

This response relates solely to archaeological issues.

Yours sincerely

Louise Davies
Archaeology Adviser
Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service

London and South East Region
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